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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:36 AM
To: ‘Carl Saint-Fleur

Subject: RE: Please update EIN #

We are forwarding your request to the apprepriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Carl Saint-Fleur [mailto:carl.saintfleur@seminolehardrock.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 11:07 PM

To: corphelp A

Subject: Please update EIN #

EIN# 27-0698168

EXPRESS TAX CORP
4349 10TH AVE NORTH
LAKE WORTH FL 33461

Document Number P09000066442
Date Filed 08/06/2009

Title PRES

SAINT-FLEUR, CARL H
4349 10TH AVE NORTH
LAKE WORTH FL 33461

Thank you,
Carl
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